TOWN OF HOLLAND NOTICE OF MEETING

ORGANIZATION: Town Board

DATE: Wednesday, September 8, 2021

TIME: Immediately following the public hearing (begins at 6:30 p.m.)

PLACE: Town Hall, W7937 County Road MH

PURPOSE: Regular Monthly Meeting

All items listed include discussion and possible action:

- Call to order
- 2. Approve minutes of August 11, 2021
- 3. Citizens' Concerns*
- 4. County Supervisor(s) report
- 5. Stormwater Utility Commission
 - A. Discuss input from public hearing
 - B. Ordinance #3-2021: Stormwater Utility Ordinance (2nd reading)
 - C. Report on 9/1/21 meeting

6. Plan Commission

- A. Conditional Use Permit: Tonia Wright, W7091 Gaarder Road, request to relocate a building site from prior administratively approved building site for an approximately 34 acre parcel (#8-324-0 on Flaten Road, north of N7825 Flaten Rd)
- B. Rezone petition: Steven Bruha, Alan Bruha, et al, W6698 County Road T, rezone parcels 8-117-1, 8-118-1, 8-121-0 and 8-122-0 from General Agricultural Zoning District to the Rural Zoning District
- C. Driveway variance 2021-1: Brandon & Naomi Schaller, N8439 McWain Drive, request to exceed 24' driveway width
- D. Report on 9/1/21 meeting

7. Fire Department

- A. Authorization for the sale of the ladder truck and use of funds for purchase of fire response vehicle(s)
- B. Report on 8/17/21 meeting

8. Public Works

- A. Authorization to contract with the La Crosse County Highway Department to
 - (1) remove plugged sediment in culvert on Flaten Road or replace the culvert if necessary (just north of N7982 Flaten Road)
 - (2) perform gutter work on the north end of Flaten Road at County Road V, along with an asphalt berm
 - (3) remove and replace the flex beam on Moen Road
- B. Review data collection information from speed radar signs
- C. Discussion on traffic enforcement and possible contracting for services
- D. Town crew report
- 9. Ad-hoc Committees
 - A. Update on Ad-hoc Broadband Committee and report on 8/18/21 meeting
 - B. Update on the Trail Development Committee and report on 8/25/21 meeting
- 10. <u>La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC):</u> Authorization to sign a Memorandum of Understanding between the Members of the Bluffland Coalition Regarding Bluffland Initiatives
- 11. Town Administration
 - A. Report on Stephenson Park dedication held 8/31/21
 - B. Input on establishing a social media policy
 - C. Covid-19 update
 - D. Set date for preliminary 2022 budget workshop
- 12. Review August Treasurer's report and approve paying September invoices
- 13. Announcements and future agenda items
- 14. Adjourn

Due to COVID-19, social distancing will be enforced and the Chair will have the discretion of limiting participants, if needed.

*CITIZENS' CONCERNS: The Board may receive information from the public but reserves the right to limit the time that the public may comment and the degree to which members of the public may participate in the meeting.

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: If you need accommodation to attend this meeting, call the Town Clerk at 526-3354 as soon as possible. DATE NOTICE MAILED/EMAILED & POSTED: 9/2/2021

Agenda subject to change. Check the Town Hall posting for any changes or addendums.